
“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.” 
 
 

 

 
      

TO: Distribution DATE: December 20, 2024 
   
FROM: Lauren Little, P.E. SUBJECT: Alaska Highway Preconstruction 

Manual (HPCM) Chapter 11 
Updates 

 Chief Engineer  
   
 

 
Sections 1100, 1120, 1130, 1140, 1150, 1170, 1180, and 1190 of the Alaska Highway 
Preconstruction Manual (HPCM) are revised. The revisions include substantial 
modifications to design standards, moving away from distinct HPCM criteria and utilizing 
national resources such as the AASHTO Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and 
Streets (Green Book) or the Alaska Bridge and Structures Manual (ABSM). There are 
several newly added or rewritten sections, and references are updated throughout. A 
summary of the Chapter 11 changes is included. 
 
Use these sections for all projects without an approved environmental document after 
January 1, 2025. They may be used for all other projects at the project manager’s discretion.  
 
The HPCM is available at:  
https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsprecon/preconmanual.shtml  
 
Attachments:  HPCM Chapter 11 (PDF) 
  Summary of Chapter 11 Changes (PDF)  
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